Downingtown Area Christian Sports League (DACSL) | Website: <u>dacsl.org</u> Meeting minutes from: Tuesday, February 25th, 2025 | Zoom

<u>League Officers:</u> Bill Mendenhall | President Dave Kelsey | Softball & Volleyball Commissioner Dick Pry | Basketball Commissioner & Treasurer Adam Udinski | Secretary

As you read these minutes, we ask that you join us in prayer for our league: for health, good sportsmanship, and for people to experience the love of Jesus represented by the church through the gathering of these various churches and organizations on the courts and fields.

League Membership

As a friendly reminder, per league documentation, league membership is reliant upon active participation in both sports seasons and attendance of league meetings with some regularity. Whenever the league gathers at the end of the month, whether virtually or in person, please do all that is in your power to ensure that at least one (1) representative from your church/organization is present. Please reach out to any of your league officers with questions or concerns, and if any in your organization need to be added to league communications, please email <u>audinski@gmail.com</u>.

Note: leagues dues for 2025 are due at your earliest convenience. Each church's annual participation fee is **<u>\$100</u>**.

Treasury

Please make all payments out to DACSL at the following address:

Mr. Dick Pry

DACSL Treasurer 588 Wellington Square Apt. 408 Exton, PA 19341

Alternatively, you can send league payments via Venmo to <u>@Richard-Pry</u>.

Winter | Basketball

No updates at this time regarding winter basketball. The season progresses and will conclude in the coming weeks. Best of luck to all teams participating!

Winter | Volleyball

No updates at this time regarding winter volleyball. The season progresses and will conclude in the coming weeks. Best of luck to all teams participating!

Spring | Softball

A few important dates to mark/remember and informational pieces regarding the upcoming softball season:

- Thanks to Mike Lamprinos of CCCS for working to secure the necessary insurance certifications for our field usage this season, and to Brian Keller (also of CCCS) and Mike for their work in contacting and pursuing other possible fields for play. <u>At March's meeting, all field usage details (including</u> <u>locations, dates of usage, etc.) will be shared</u>.
- Thanks as well to Eric Waldron of MCC for working to coordinate dirt deliveries for Fairview and/or Manor Fields.
- Team commitments are due at March's meeting, if not sooner.
- This year's Manor Field Work Day is scheduled for **Saturday**, **April 12th**, with **Saturday**, **April 19th** as the rainout date. At March's meeting, we will communicate expectations, times, etc.

• The 2025 season will begin Monday, April 21st.

Fall | Volleyball

No updates regarding fall volleyball at this time.

League Calendar

The next meeting of the DACSL will be held on Tuesday, March 25th, at 7:30pm in the gym lobby of East Brandywine Baptist Church. Please make every effort to ensure that at least one (1) representative for your church/organization is in attendance, in particular if your church plans to participate in the upcoming spring softball season.

The DACSL meets the last Tuesday of each month (unless otherwise noted). Please also note any church/organization wishing to participate in the current or upcoming DACSL season, in any league, commits to do their due diligence to have at least one (1) representative present at each league meeting. Churches/organizations that fail to have at least one (1) representative present for at least four (4) season meetings will not be guaranteed participation rights for the following season/league year and will be subject to a majority vote for the following season's inclusion.